
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

JANUARY 16, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

CHURCH STREET SCHOOL AUDITORIUM 

445 NORTH CHURCH STREET 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER ROSIE JONES 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER CHAD MIMS 

CALL TO ORDER:                        COUNCIL PRESIDENT TRAVIS BEARD 

 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

- 1 -



(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

2. IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF JANUARY 2, 2024 MEETING 

3. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

TRAVIS BEARD 

LYNN BRYAN 

CHAD MIMS 

4. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

5. IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #4 FOR FY 2024 KH 

6. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING DEPOSITORY RFP AND APPROVING 

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING SELECTION BY MISSISSIPPI STATE 

TREASURER OF CADENCE BANK FOR MUNICIPAL DEPOSITORY FOR THE CITY 

OF TUPELO’S DEMAND DEPOSITS AND SPREADING SAME UPON THE MINUTES 

KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING MAYOR AND CHIEF 

FINANCIAL OFFICER TO ENTER A DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT WITH CADENCE 

BANK FOR DEMAND DEPOSITS AND DEPOSITORY AGREEMENTS WITH ALL 

QUALIFIED DEPOSITORIES FOR FUTURE INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES 

SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION IN FINAL FORM KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING TN 

9. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR UNPAID 

DEMOLITION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2111 PRESIDENT STREET TN 

10. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – MULTIFAMILY 

(TABLED AT NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 

11. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – SIGNS (TABLED AT 

NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 

12. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUMMARY CHANGE ORDER FOR EASON 

BLVD IMPROVEMENTS (JOB 2022-015 MT) DRB 

13. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 11, 2023 DRB 

14. IN THE MATTER OF UNMARKED VEHICLES RESOLUTION JQ 

- 2 -



15. IN THE MATTER OF UPDATE TO THE NARCAN MOU  JQ 

16. IN THE MATTER OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH NON-

TRANSPORT EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, BUREAU OF MISSISSIPPI 

CENTER OF EMERGENCY SERVICES, UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI MEDICAL 

CENTER & TUPELO FIRE DEPARTMENT BR 

17. IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL ENDVILLE RD BID NO. 2023-

022PW CW 

18. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR CHANGE ORDER F-3 AND FINAL 

CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTATION FOR VAN BUREN DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

PROJECT BID NO. 2023-032PW ARPA CW 

19. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR CHANGE ORDER F-2 AND FINAL 

CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTATION FOR CITY PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

PROJECT BID NO. 2023-028PW ARPA CW 

20. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION FROM TUPELO SPORTS 

COUNCIL FOR EASTWOOD SOFTBALL COMPLEX AND BASEBALL COMPLEX 

AF 

21. IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR PICKLEBALL COURTS AT DOT 

COOPER KELLY AF 

22. IN THE MATTER OF BID FOR BALLARD PARK PARK SITE IMPROVEMENTS, 

PHASE 1 BID #2023-061PR NM 

23. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR BALLARD PARK SITE 

IMPROVEMENTS, PHASE 1 BID #2023-061PR NM 

24. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MDOT MATCHING GRANT AIP 3-28-054-2023 

JW 

25. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES OF 

NOVEMBER 20, 2023 KK 

26. IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINS. JANUARY 10, 2023 SC 

27. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER # 2 & FINAL SUMMARY FOR 

THE HWY 45 SEWER OUTFALL PROJECT (BID NO 2023-019WL) ARPA JT  

28. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH MAX FOOTE 

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC FOR BID # 2023-040WL (CENTRAL PUMPING 

STATION MODIFICATIONS) JT  

29. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH 

MISSISSIPPI MAIN STREET ASSOCIATION  LR 

- 3 -



30. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW OF THE RESPONSES TO RFP 23-055PW AND TO 

AWARD A CONTRACT FOR DEBRIS REMOVAL SERVICES TO THE MOST 

RESPONSIBLE OFFEROR WHOSE PROPOSAL IS MOST ADVANTAGEOUS TO THE 

CITY OF TUPELO, AND SUCH CONTRACT SHALL BE EXECUTED BY THE 

MAYOR AND SUBJECT TO SUBSEQUENT RATIFICATION BY THE CITY 

COUNCIL (TABLED AT DECEMBER 19, 2023 MEETING) SR 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 4 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list.  Preliminary list is attached.  Final list will 

be provided prior to the meeting. 

 

 

 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 01/16/2024 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  45569 089F3030300 208 W DOZIER 
ST 

LOCKRIDGE 
SHERRY 

236 COUNTY ROAD 51 TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

2.   45570 089F3030200 206 W DOZIER 
ST 

COLE JOANNE M 877 ELVIS PRESLEY DR TUPELO, MS 38804 TP 

3.          

4.          

5.          

6.          

7.          

8.          

9.          

10.          

11.          

12.          

 

- 6 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE January 8, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF JANUARY 2, 2024 MEETING 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the minutes of the January 2, 2024 regular Council meeting. 

 

- 7 -

Item # 2.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

JANUARY 02, 2024 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Church Street 

School auditorium on Tuesday, January 2, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: Council 

Members Chad Mims, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston and Rosie 

Jones; Ben Logan, City Attorney, and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council.  Council Member Jones 

introduced Mr. Charles Penson, who led the invocation. Council Member Chad Mims led the pledge of 

allegiance. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the agenda and 

agenda order, as presented. 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Council Member Nettie Davis wished everyone a happy new year and emphasized the importance of 

government and our city. She also invited everyone to the upcoming Martin Luther King Day 

celebrations. 

Council Member Buddy Palmer thanked Lucia Randle and her Downtown Main Street team for the New 

Year celebration.  

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Todd Jordan wished everyone a very Happy New Year and gave accolades to Lucia Randle and 

the DTMSA team and Stephanie Coomer and the CVB team, all who made the celebration a success. He 

shared his memories and impact of Carver School as mentioned by Mr. Charles Penson. He also 

reminded everyone of the Martin Luther King celebration coming up in a couple of weeks. 

IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 19, 2023 MEETING 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the minutes of the 

December 19, 2023, regular Council meeting. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY  

 

Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Travis Beard, Buddy Palmer and Lynn Bryan. 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the payment of the 

checks, bills, claims and utility adjustments.  The vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

- 8 -

Item # 2.



IN THE MATTER OF BID #2023-053FD - 5500 SERIES PRIME MOVER PICKUP TRUCK 

The City advertised and received bids for Bid # 2023-053FD - 5500 Series Prime Mover Pickup Truck. 

One bid was received from Cannon Motors in the amount of $104,000.00. On August 1, 2023, the City 

was awarded a Homeland Security grant to pay up to $$101,768.00 for the purchase of this truck, 

leaving a balance of $2,232.00. for the City to pay. Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council 

Member Gaston, to find the properly advertised, single bid as commercially reasonable, and to award the 

bid to Cannon Motors in the amount of $ 336,505.52. The vote was unanimous in favor.  

IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – MULTIFAMILY (TABLED 

AT NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING) 

This item was left on the table. 

IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – SIGNS (TABLED AT 

NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING) 

This item was left on the table. 

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL ENDVILLE RD BID NO. 2023-022PW 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to table this item. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF ARPA BID 2023-060PW  - MITCHELL ROAD CROSSDRAIN 

REPLACEMENT 

Bids were advertised and received for ARPA Bid # 2023-060PW - Mitchell Road Crossdrain 

Replacement. Nine bids were received with the lowest and best bid being from Townes Construction 

Company, Inc. in the amount of $366,890.31, which was $159,069.69 below the engineer’s estimate for 

the project. Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to award the bid to 

Townes Construction Company, Inc. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF ARPA BID # 2023-059PW - MEDICAL PARK CIRCLE PIPE 

REPLACEMENT 

Bids were advertised and received for ARPA Bid # 2023-059PW - Medical Park Circle Pipe 

Replacement. Eleven bids were received with the lowest and best bid being from Townes Construction 

Company Inc. in the amount of $314,530.40, which was $126,504.60 below the engineer’s estimate for 

the project. Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to award the bid to 

Townes Construction Company, Inc. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST TO REJECT BID # 2023-052WL – WEST JACKSON 

STREET (MADISON TO FRONT) OVERHEAD TO UNDERGROUND RELOCATION OF 

ELECTRIC UTILITIES AND/OR STREET LIGHTING FACILITIES  

- 9 -

Item # 2.



Bids were advertised and received for Bid 2023-052WL - West Jackson Street (Madison to Front) 

Overhead to Underground Relocation of Electric Utilities and/or Street Lighting Facilities. One 

electronic bid was received from Reinhold Electric. Upon opening the downloaded submittal it was 

determined the sole bidder, Reinhold Electric, did not have as required by law a Certificate of 

Responsibility (COR) in Mississippi at the time of the bid opening. The bid was not considered and 

should be rejected. Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to reject the 

bid. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER # 1 FOR THE CENTRAL 

PUMPING STATION MODIFICATIONS (BID NO. 2023-040WL)  

Council member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve change order #1 for 

Bid # 2023-040WL – Central Pumping Station Modifications subject to review and comment by the 

Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality. This change order decreases the net cost by 

$500,000.00, to modify the wet well from a square structure to a round structure. The new contract 

amount is $11,847,000.00. The vote was unanimous in favor. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the City Council at this time, Council Member Bryan 

moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 PM. The vote was 

unanimous in favor. 

This the 2nd day of January, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Travis Beard, Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

 

       APPROVED 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Date 

  

 

- 10 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, City Clerk/CFO 

DATE December 27, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

 

- 11 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

Proposed item for approval is for the purpose of advertising and bringing into favorable notice 

the opportunities, possibilities and resources of the City of Tupelo.  

 

ITEMS: 

Committee for King     $2,000     (MLK Event Ad) 

 

 

- 12 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE January 16,2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #4 FOR FY 2024. KH 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve amendment #4 which includes: 

 Increasing general fund $3,973,522 for transferring excess revenue to the Capital 

fund for $3,614,022, for the reimbursement of MDA for DIP Grant in the amount 

of $277,500, and $82,000 for a donation from the Tupelo Sports Council for 

baseball and softball improvements. 

 Increasing the capital fund $150,000 for Endville Road Change order (100,000) 

and for the Pickleball electrical improvements ($50,000) 

 

 

ITEMS: 

Amendment #4 

 

 

 

 

- 13 -

Item # 5.



City of Tupelo

Fy 2024 Budget Revision #4

 

Whereas, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo have determined that the budget

estimates and certain increases are needed in the operating departments, it is hereby 

resolved to amend the FY 2024 Budget as follows:

      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

General Fund Revenues

Local Taxes 8,718,760             8,718,760            

Licenses & Permits 1,125,000             1,125,000            

Intergovernmental Revenues 37,144,044           37,144,044          

Charges for Services 698,000                698,000                

Fines & Forfeits 577,000                577,000                

Interest Income & Misc. Revenues 1,023,962             359,500               1,383,462            

Other Financing Resources 224,209                224,209                

Unreserved Fund Balance -                             3,614,022           3,614,022            

Total General Fund Revenues 49,510,975          3,973,522           53,484,497          

Purpose: To budget for the repayment of the DIP grant from Cadence Bank to MDA ($277,500)

To budget for the transfer of the excess revenue from FY 2023 to the Captial Fund in accordance

with City Policy.

To accept a donation from the Tupelo Sports Council for $82,000 for baseball and softball 

improvements

Expenditures:

City Council

Personnel 310,772                310,772                

Supplies 6,000                    6,000                    

Other Services & Charges 196,250                196,250                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total City Council 513,022                -                           513,022                

Purpose:

Executive Dept.

Personnel 1,151,489             1,151,489            

Supplies 23,500                  23,500                  

Other Services & Charges 289,850                289,850                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Executive Dept. 1,464,839             -                           1,464,839            

Purpose:

City Court

Personnel 1,000,016             1,000,016            

Supplies 32,300                  32,300                  

Other Services & Charges 107,342                107,342                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total City Court 1,139,658             -                           1,139,658            

Purpose:

1

- 14 -

Item # 5.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Finance Department

Personnel 891,767                891,767                
Supplies 31,600                  31,600                  
Other Services & Charges 624,325                624,325                
Capital 326,400                -                           326,400                

Total Finance Department 1,874,092             -                           1,874,092            

Purpose:

Human Resources

Personnel 349,868                349,868                
Supplies 4,100                    4,100                    
Other Services & Charges 131,400                131,400                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Human Resources 485,368                -                           485,368                

Purpose:

Development Services

Personnel 1,435,505             1,435,505            
Supplies 37,172                  37,172                  
Other Services & Charges 190,960                190,960                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Development Services 1,663,637             -                           1,663,637            

Purpose:

Police Dept

Personnel 10,029,989           10,029,989          
Supplies 783,486                783,486                
Other Services & Charges 2,335,455             2,335,455            
Capital 398,600                -                           398,600                

Total Police Dept. 13,547,530          -                           13,547,530          

Purpose:

Fire Dept

Personnel 7,233,609             7,233,609            
Supplies 415,288                415,288                
Other Services & Charges 345,286                345,286                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Fire Dept. 7,994,183             -                           7,994,183            

Purpose:

2

- 15 -

Item # 5.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Public Works

Personnel 3,339,911             3,339,911            
Supplies 406,100                406,100                
Other Services & Charges 2,375,258             2,375,258            
Capital 17,000                  -                           17,000                  

Total Public Works 6,138,269             -                           6,138,269            

Purpose:

Parks & Recreation

Personnel 2,373,364             2,373,364            
Supplies 457,000                457,000                
Other Services & Charges 1,179,533             82,000                 1,261,533            
Capital 31,659                  -                           31,659                  

Total Parks & Rec 4,041,556             82,000                 4,123,556            

Purpose: To budget for donation from Sports Council to fund improvements to baseball complex (57,000)

and the Eastwood facility (25,000).

Aquatics Facility

Personnel 487,227                487,227                
Supplies 103,500                103,500                
Other Services & Charges 512,000                512,000                
Capital 10,000                  -                           10,000                  

Total Aquatics Facility 1,112,727             -                           1,112,727            

Purpose:

Museum

Personnel 149,110                149,110                
Supplies 9,000                    9,000                    
Other Services & Charges 37,600                  37,600                  
Capital 4,000                    -                           4,000                    

Total Museum 199,710                -                           199,710                

Purpose:

Community Services 1,065,600             277,500              1,343,100            

Purpose:

Debt Service 325,480                -                           325,480                

Purpose:

Other Financing Uses 7,889,804             3,614,022           11,503,826          

Purpose

Reserves 55,500                       -                                55,500                       

Total General Fund Expenditures 49,510,975          3,973,522           53,484,497          

3

- 16 -

Item # 5.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Fund #327
Tupelo Capital & Infrastructure Fund

Revenues
Grants 1,092,972             1,092,972            
Transfer from Other Funds 8,452,600             150,000               8,602,600            
State Funds 500,000                500,000                
Miscellaneous Income 22,500                  22,500                  
Bond Proceeds 14,035,000           14,035,000          
Unreserved Fund Balance 14,713,897           -                           14,713,897          

Total Revenues 38,816,969          150,000              38,966,969          

Expenditures
Other Services & Charges
  Maintenance Projects 591,275                591,275                
  Street Overlay 7,181,280             7,181,280            
  Neighborhood Revitalization 1,021,405             1,021,405            
  Traffic Calming 141,030                141,030                
  Contingies/Grant Matches 40,000                  -                           40,000                  

Total Other Services & Charges 8,974,990             -                           8,974,990            

Capital
  Infrastructure Improvements 9,653,488             100,000               9,753,488            
  Purchase of Property 61,918                  61,918                  
  Equipment 1,062,425             1,062,425            
  Building Improvements 8,251,398             8,251,398            
  Park Improvements 7,392,710             50,000                 7,442,710            
  Vehicles 577,484                577,484                
  Police Vehicles/Equipment 630,000                630,000                
  Fire Equipment/Trucks 2,212,556             2,212,556            
  Contingencies(Grant Matches) -                             -                           -                             

Total Capital 29,841,979          150,000              29,991,979          

Other Financing Uses -                             -                           -                             

Total Expenditures 38,816,969          150,000              38,966,969          

Purpose: To budget for Endville Road change order ($100,000) and Lee Acres Pickleball

Court for electrical improvements estimated to be $50,000.

4

- 17 -

Item # 5.



Voting

   Councilman Chad Mims

   Councilman Lynn Bryan

   Councilman Travis Beard

   Councilman Nettie Davis  

   Councilman Buddy Palmer  

   Councilman Janet Gaston  

   Councilman Rosie Jones  

 

                                     Approved:

 

President of the Council

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

Clerk of the Council

                                     ---------------------- 

Mayor

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

City Clerk

5

- 18 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING DEPOSITORY RFP AND APPROVING 

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING SELECTION BY MISSISSIPPI STATE 

TREASURER OF CADENCE BANK FOR MUNICIPAL DEPOSITORY FOR 

THE CITY OF TUPELO’S DEMAND DEPOSITS AND SPREADING SAME 

UPON THE MINUTES KH 
  

 

Request:  

To acknowledge the selection of Cadence Bank by the State Treasurer, David McRae as the City 

of Tupelo’s bank depository for demand deposits effective February 1, 2024 through January 31, 

2026. Sealed proposals were accepted by the City of Tupelo on January 5, 2024 but forwarded 

unopened to the State Treasurer on January 9, 2024. 

 

 

ITEMS: 

Resolution acknowledging the selection of Municipal Depository for demand deposit accounts 

Letter from the State Treasurer with tab sheet 

Letter from Stephen Reed 

 

 

- 19 -

Item # 6.



- 20 -

Item # 6.



- 21 -

Item # 6.



- 22 -

Item # 6.



- 23 -

Item # 6.



- 24 -

Item # 6.



- 25 -

Item # 6.



- 26 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING MAYOR AND CHIEF 

FINANCIAL OFFICER TO ENTER A DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT WITH 

CADENCE BANK FOR DEMAND DEPOSITS AND DEPOSITORY 

AGREEMENTS WITH ALL QUALIFIED DEPOSITORIES FOR FUTURE 

INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION IN FINAL 

FORM KH 
  

 

Request:  

To approve the form of the Depository Agreement, as submitted, and authorize the 

mayor and CFO to execute any and all documents after legal review, subject to 

ratification in final form 

 

ITEMS: 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DEPOSITORY AGREEMENTS 

 

 

- 27 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT 

MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11, review and approve final lot mowing list. 

 

 

 

- 28 -

Item # 8.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 01/16/2024 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  45569 089F3030300 208 W DOZIER 
ST 

LOCKRIDGE 
SHERRY 

236 COUNTY ROAD 51 TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

2.   45570 089F3030200 206 W DOZIER 
ST 

COLE JOANNE M 877 ELVIS PRESLEY DR TUPELO, MS 38804 TP 

3.          

4.          

5.          

6.          

7.          

8.          

9.          

10.          

11.          

12.          

 

- 29 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE January 16, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR 

UNPAID DEMOLITION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2111 PRESIDENT 

STREET TN 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached Resolution Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien 

Against Real Property under MISS. CODE ANN. §21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED for the 

following property: 

 

2111 President Street (Parcel # 101M-12-093-00) 

 

 

- 30 -

Item # 9.



BEFORE THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

THE CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI                        LIENOR 

 

VS.                           CASE NO.  43968 

 

ELOISE BARNES ESTATE AND ANY PARTY             OWNER  

HAVING OR CLAIMING ANY LEGAL OR EQUITABLE  

INTEREST IN 2111 PRESIDENT 

      

RESOLUTION ADJUDICATING COST AND ASSESSING LIEN AGAINST REAL PROPERTY UNDER 

MISS. CODE ANN. 21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED 

 

1.  Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo gave notice of a 

public hearing before the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo to ELOISE BARNES ESTATE (Owner of the 

property described herein below) to determine whether the real property described herein below was in such a state of 

uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community.  

 

Property Owner:  ELOISE BARNES ESTATE 

  

Address of Owner: 2111 PRESIDENT STREET 

 

Parcel Number:  101M-12-093-00 

 

Address of Violation:    2111 PRESIDENT STREET 

 

 2.  The hearing was held before the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo on 06/20/2023 

following which the property referenced above was found to be a menace to the public health and safety, and the 

property was ordered to be cleaned immediately.  Subsequent to this date, and in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. 

§21-19-11 (1972), as amended, the City of Tupelo proceeded to have the structure(s) demolished.    

 

 3. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. §21-19-11 (1972, as amended), City of Tupelo shall charge Owner 

with the actual cost of demolition, including administrative and legal costs of the municipality, and may also impose 

a penalty of one-half of the actual cost or $1500.00, whichever is more.   

 

 4. The City of Tupelo, by and through its council, at a regularly scheduled meeting held on 01/16/2024, 

adjudicated the actual cost of demolition to be $5,500.00.  This amount is assessed as a lien on the real property 

described above. 

 

5. This Resolution will be enrolled as a judgment lien on the Lee County, Mississippi judgment roll in 

the office of the Circuit Clerk of Lee County, Mississippi.  If unpaid prior to the 30th day of September of the current 

year, this lien shall be satisfied by having the amount of this lien included with municipal ad valorem taxes and 

payment shall be enforced in the same manner in which payment is enforced for municipal ad valorem taxes. Failure 

to pay this assessment shall require the tax collector to sell the land as now provided by law for the sale of lands for 

delinquent municipal taxes. Liens filed after September 30th of the current year, and unpaid by September 30th of the 

subsequent year shall be collected as a part of the subsequent year’s municipal ad valorem taxes, in the same manner 

as provided herein. The lien against the property shall be an encumbrance upon the property and shall follow title of 

the property 

 

6. Prior to its collection as a judgment lien, this assessment may otherwise be collected as a civil debt, 

and the City of Tupelo may institute a suit on open account against the owner of the property in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in the manner provided by law for the cost and any penalty, plus court costs, reasonable attorney's fees 

and interest from the date that the property was cleaned. Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 27-41-9 (1972, as amended), 

an interest charge of one-half of one percent (1/2 of 1%) will accrue monthly on all unpaid liens. 

 

- 31 -

Item # 9.



7. The Director of Development Services is hereby directed to cause a copy of this Resolution to be 

mailed to the owner advising of the assessment of a lien against the property, and the Owner’s right to appeal under 

Miss. Code Ann §11-51-75 (1972, as amended). 

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Resolution was declared passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of Tupelo, Mississippi, on this, the 16th day of January, 2024 

.  

 

               CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

      BY: ________________________________ 

             TRAVIS BEARD, Council President  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council   

APPROVED: 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     TODD JORDAN., Mayor 

      

____________________________________ 

     Date 

- 32 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, DDS Director 

DATE November 2, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – 

MULTIFAMILY (TABLED AT NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 
  

 

Request:  

For discussion, review and approval.  

 

- 33 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, DDS Director 

DATE November 2, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – SIGNS 

(TABLED AT NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 
  

 

Request:  

For discussion, review and approval.  

 

- 34 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE January 12, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUMMARY CHANGE ORDER FOR EASON 

BLVD IMPROVEMENTS (JOB 2022-015 MT) DRB 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the attached Summary Change Order.  

Eason Boulevard (Veterans to Briar Ridge) Modifications – Summary Change Order – This 

Change Order shows a net decrease of $15,793.00 to use HP pipe in place of RCP pipe. This 

modification provides the same drainage capability without compromising structural integrity or 

safety. This change order also reflects an increase of $1,248.00 due to switching of the 4 head 

signal to a 5 head signal. In doing so we were able to eliminate the need for an additional 3 head 

signal. This change order also reflects a fuel adjustment of $6,288.96 due to an increase in the 

Fuel Index.  

Combined, these changes result in a net DEDUCTION in the amount of $8,256.04  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

- 35 -

Item # 12.



- 36 -

Item # 12.



- 37 -

Item # 12.



- 38 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE January 11, 2024  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 11, 2023 DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached minutes from the December 11, 2023 Major Thoroughfare Meeting 

 

- 39 -

Item # 13.



- 40 -

Item # 13.



- 41 -

Item # 13.



- 42 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief  

DATE January 4, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF UNMARKED VEHICLES RESOLUTION JQ 
  

 

Request:  

Please accept this current unmarked vehicle Resolution that the Tupelo Police 

Department maintains. 

 

55 total unmarked vehicles  
 

- 43 -

Item # 14.



RESOLUTION 

Whereas, the City of Tupelo, Tupelo Police Department owns and operates law enforcement 

vehicles all of which fall under the purview of Section 25-1-87, Mississippi Code, styled 

“Marking publicly owned or leased vehicles: exceptions: effect of non-compliance”, and 

 

Whereas,  the Tupelo Police Department has a long standing and demonstrated need to operate 

unmarked vehicles to protect the security  of on-going official criminal investigations at all levels 

within the department; and  

 

Whereas, marking of said law enforcement vehicles would hinder the conduct of official on-

going criminal investigations. 

It is hereby requested that certain police vehicles, which are suited for use, used and/or are 

available for use on a continuing basis to facilitate covert investigative activities be exempted 

from the vehicle marking requirements set forth under section 25-1-87, Mississippi Code 

Annotated, as follows: 

Description Location Vin Number 

#EOD-6 2015 Chevy Tahoe (Black) EOD 1GNLC2EC2FR704702 

#EOD-1 2015 Chevy Tahoe (Black) EOD 1GNLC2EC0FR708005 

#22  2021 Dodge Durango( Silver) Detectives 1C4RDHFG9MC640663 

#54- 2007 Ford Crown Vic (Electric Blue) Admin 2FAFP71W17X149018 

#34 2005 Ford Crown Victoria Admin 2FAFP71W35X119080 

EOD #86 2019 Chevy Tahoe (Black) EOD 1GNLCDKC2KR344874 

#03 2006 Ford Crown Victoria Admin 2FAFP71W46Xl33426 

#02 2006 Ford Crown Victoria Negotiator 2FAFP71W66X133427 

#32 2006 Ford Crown Victoria (Gray) Detectives 2FAFP71WX6X133429 

                           

#51 2006 Ford Crown Victoria SWAT 2FAFP71W66X133430 

#72  2012 Ford F-150 (Gray) PAL 1FTFX1CT7CKD45102 

#36 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe Police K9 1GNLC2E08BR377691 

#EOD-5 2013 Chevy Tahoe SOG 1GNLC2E07DR159941 

#48 2013 Chevy Tahoe (silver) K9 1GNLC2E06DR276720 

   

#53 2007 Ford Crown Victoria SWAT 2FAFP71W87X149016 

#07 2020 White Ford Explorer SRO 1FMSK7DH6LGC22724 

#70 2001 Dodge Ram P/U PAL 1B7HC16Y81S735196 

#42-008 2008 Ford F150 Pickup truck 

(Gray) 

Admin 1FTRX12W68KC86852 

#47 2008 Ford Crown Victoria (Dark Gray) SWAT 2FAFP71V8X149835 

- 44 -

Item # 14.



#79 2008 Ford Crown Victoria Detectives 2FAFP71V98Xl52712 

#65 Chevrolet Suburban Admin 1GNFC16J87J228346 

#90 2016 Ford Police Interceptor (Gray) Detectives 1M5K8AR4BBD05963 

#83 2012 Chevrolet Tahoe(White) K9 1GNLC2E01CR292516 

#EOD-8//2015 Ford F-250 EOD 1FT7W2B68FEB19517 

#68 2017 Ford Police Interceptor (Black) Detectives 1FM5K8AR8HGB82850 

#99 2017 Ford Expedition (GOLD) Detectives 1FMJU1GT5HEA50868 

#97 2017 Ford Expedition (BLACK) Detectives 1FMJU1FT1HEA50867 

#49 2009 Ford Crown Victoria SWAT 2FAHP71V79X121405 

#85 2015 Ford Interceptor Utility SOG 1FM5K8AR8FGB62403 

#61 2014 Ford Explorer Admin 1FM5K8B84EGA23972 

#11 2017 Chevy Tahoe (silver) Admin 1GNLCDEC2HR313032 

   

#59 2015 Ford Interceptor Utility SOG 1FM5K8AR6FGB62402 

#12 2015 Ford F150 Super cab Gray Detectives 1FTEX1CPXFKD93342 

#97 2019 Chevy Tahoe (Black)                          SCU                   1GNLCDEC4KR173279 

#07  2020 White Chevrolet Tahoe              EOD                 1GNLCDEC3LR304543 

#04  2020 Black Dodge Durango                       SCU                  1C4RDJG1LC205576 

#18  2020 Gray Dodge Durango                        Detectives         1C4RDJFG5LC205578 

#27  2020 Gray Dodge Durango                         Detectives        1C4RDLFG3LC205577 

#56 2016 Gray Ford F-150                                  Negotiator         1FTEW1C8XGKD59186 

#42-028 Green 2000 Honda Accord                   SOG                 1HGCG5647YA056850 

#67-2020 White Ford Explorer                            SRO                   1FMSK7DH1LGC20833 

#33- 2021 Dodge Durango (Grey)                       Detectives           1C4RDHFG0MC640664 

#25- 2021 Dodge Durango (Blue)                       Detectives           1C4RDHFG2MC640665 

#78- 2021 Chevrolet Tahoe (Black)                     Admin                  1GNSCLED6MR367782 

#14- 2005 Ford CV (Silver)                                 AI                         2FAFP74W05X139072 

#23- 2021 Dodge Durango (Black)   

#76- 2021 Ford Explorer (Black)   

#64- 2021 Chevy Tahoe (Black) 

#9938- 2022 Chevy Tahoe(Black) 

#0114- 2022 Chevy Tahoe(Black) 

#0168- 2022 Chevy Tahoe(Black) 

#0131- 2022 Chevy Tahoe(Black) 

#8539- 2022 Ford Explorer (Black)  

#9946- 2023 Chevrolet Tahoe(Black) 

#9970-2023 Chevrolet Tahoe(Black)                                                                                                                                                   

K9  

Admin   

Admin  

Admin 

Admin 

Admin 

Admin 

K9   

SOG 

SOG                                                

1C4RDJFG7MC643584 

1FMSK7DH1MGC50240 

1GNSCLED7MR434583 

1GNSCLEDXNR229938 

1GNSCLED2NR2300114 

1GNSCLED3NR230168 

1GNSCLED2NR230131 

1FM5K8AW9NNA08539 

1GNSCLED1PR189946 

1GNSCLED9PR189970 

 

 

 

   

 

- 45 -

Item # 14.



 

55 Total Unmarked PD Vehicles 

 

 

______________________________ 

Chief John Quaka, Tupelo Police Department  

 

Upon motion by Council Member ___________________________________, and seconded by  

Council Member __________________________________ the matter was called to vote by the 

President with the Council Members voting as follows: 

 

  Council Member Ward 1 Mims         ______ 

  Council Member Ward 2 Bryan  _______ 

  Council Member Ward 3 Beard  _______ 

  Council Member Ward 4 Davis  _______ 

  Council Member Ward 5 Palmer _______ 

  Council Member Ward 6 Gaston _______ 

  Council Member Ward 7 Jones _______ 

Whereupon, the request having received a majority of the affirmative votes, the  President of the 

Council declares that the request is well taken and that the above listed law enforcement vehicles 

are hereby declared exempt from the marking requirements of Section 25-1-87, on this the  

_____  day of February , 2022  

 

       City of Tupelo, MS  

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Travis Beard, Council President  

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council  

- 46 -

Item # 14.



 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

        

____________________________________ 

       Date 

 

 

- 47 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief  

DATE January 10, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF UPDATE TO THE NARCAN MOU  JQ 
  

 

Request:  

Please accept this update of the NARCAN MOU that allows the Tupelo Police Department to 

receive 105 dosage units of NARCAN through the State of Mississippi Department of Mental 

Health at no cost to the City of Tupelo. 
 

- 48 -

Item # 15.



DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH 
State of Mississippi 

 
 
239 North Lamar Street                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              PHONE (601) 359-1288 
1101 Robert E. Lee Building                                                                                                                          FAX (601) 359-6295 
Jackson, Mississippi 39201                                                                                                                    TDD (601) 359-6230 
 
 
 

Wendy Bailey - Executive Director 
 

 
NARCAN Memorandum of Understanding   

 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into between: 

Mississippi Department of Mental Health (DMH) Bureau of Behavioral Health Services, and   

     ____(recipient)  on the        (day) of     

    (month),  _____ (year). 

 

Purpose 

The purpose of this MOU is to specify the obligations of both entities with respect to the delivery, 

training, distribution, storage, deployment, and reporting of NARCAN®.   

 

Obligations  

DMH shall: 

➢ Deliver   units of NARCAN® to                    recipient) on the           (day) of             

    (month),   (year).   

➢ Provide both electronic and paper forms of an inventory tracking system (Monthly NARCAN® 

Reporting Form) for the purpose of capturing data related to the distribution, deployment, and 

reporting of NARCAN®. 

➢ Provide online or in-person training on the proper administration and storage of NARCAN® to 

specified personnel as determined by                  ______________________________recipient) 

either prior to or at the time of NARCAN® delivery. 

                        ___________________(recipient) shall: 

➢ Attest to training of agency personnel prior to their personal possession of NARCAN®. 

➢ Monitor agency personnel in possession of NARCAN® for adherence to the proper safeguarding and 

storage of inventory including but not limited to the following guidelines: 

❖ Store NARCAN® Nasal Spray at room temperature between 59°F to 77°F (15°C to 25°C). 

NARCAN® Nasal Spray may be stored for short periods up to 104°F (40°C) 

❖ Do not freeze NARCAN® Nasal Spray 

❖ Keep the NARCAN® Nasal Spray in its box until ready to use and protect from light 

❖ Replace NARCAN® Nasal Spray before the expiration date on the box 

❖ Keep NARCAN® Nasal Spray and all medicines out of the reach of children 

- 49 -

Item # 15.

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
Tupelo Police Dept. / Chief John Quaka

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
10th 

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
 

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
2024

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
January 

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
105

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
Chief John Quaka 

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
22nd

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
January 

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
2024

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
Chief John Quaka 



 

➢ Designate the following individual as the Point of Contact for the purpose of completing and 

delivering the Monthly NARCAN® Reporting Form (see attached) 

 

                

(Point of Contact name, email and phone #).   

 

➢ The Monthly NARCAN® Reporting Form should be delivered electronically via email by the 10th 

business day of each month, and any related questions should be addressed to:  

 

• Maggie.Roberts@dmh.ms.gov, 601-359-6221 

 

➢ Redistribute NARCAN® among agency personnel as necessary to ensure that first-in-first-out 

inventory management is followed to reduce inventory loss of NARCAN® due to product expiration. 

 

Term 

The term of this MOU will remain in effect until the lesser of two (2) years from the date of signature or 

until the NARCAN® inventory is depleted.   

 

Early Termination of MOU 

BADS (Bureau of Alcohol and Drug Services) reserves the right to terminate the MOU at its sole 

discretion and demand return of all remaining NARCAN® inventory if the Monthly NARCAN® 

Reporting Form becomes more than 90 days delinquent.  In the event that early termination is 

determined, BADS agrees to give fourteen (14) calendar days written notice to the Point of Contact who 

will be responsible for obtaining all remaining NARCAN® and delivering to: 

Chuck Oliphant 

Bureau of Behavioral Health Services 

Mississippi Department of Mental Health 

239 North Lamar St.,  

1101 Robert E. Lee Building 

Jackson, MS  39201 

 

Signatories: 

This agreement will become effective on the signature date below. 

 

    (Signature)          (Signature) 

            (Date)                  (Date) 

Maggie Roberts for Chuck Oliphant                                 (Title)   

Bureau of Behavioral Health Services                           (Agency) 

Mississippi Department of Mental Health 

 

 

- 50 -

Item # 15.

Patrick.Johnson
Typewritten Text
Sgt. Patrick Johnson / patrick.johnson@tupeloms.gov     662-841-6491



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Brad Robinson, Fire Chief  

DATE January 5, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH NON-

TRANSPORT EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, BUREAU OF 

MISSISSIPPI CENTER OF EMERGENCY SERVICES, UNIVERSITY OF 

MISSISSIPPI MEDICAL CENTER & TUPELO FIRE DEPARTMENT 
  

 

Request:  

This M.O.U. is to establish the relationship between Non-Transport Emergency Medical Services 

(NTEMS) Bureau of Mississippi Center for Emergency Services (MCES) University of 

Mississippi Medical Center (UMMC) in Jackson and the Tupelo Fire Department (TFD). The 

NTEMS was established for Fire Departments that do not transport patients and the MS 

Homeland Security USAR Task Force. This will give TFD up-to-date Medical Protocols that are 

designed for agencies that don’t transport patients. This will also cover TFD with Medical 

Control from the UMMC Medical Director on-line and off-line.  

 

- 51 -

Item # 16.



1 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI MEDICAL CENTER 

AND 

TUPELO FIRE DEPARTMENT  

 

I. PURPOSE 

 
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is to establish the 

responsibilities of and the relationships between the University of Mississippi Medical 

Center on behalf of its Mississippi Center for Emergency Services, hereinafter referred to 

as UMMC, and the Tupelo Fire Department, hereinafter referred to as TFD, regarding 

non-transport emergency medical services, the development of an available statewide 

system of medical control for first responders, and the development of educational 

programs for emergency medical services.  

 

II. PARTIES 
 

The parties to this MOU are UMMC and TFD. 

 

III. RESPONSIBILITIES OF UMMC 

 

A. For Non-transport Emergency Medical Services (“NT-EMS”), as requested: 

i. Provide statewide, jurisdictional medical control service, both online and 

offline. 

ii. Provide medical direction. 

iii. Provide quality assurance services.  

iv. Provide a lead point-of-contact to coordinate compliance with Mississippi 

State Department of Health (MSDH) rules and regulations. 

v. UMMC reserves the right to withhold or revoke medical control from any NT-

EMS staff member that has been deemed unsafe, has failed to provide 

appropriate documentation, has failed to complete the required training, has 

failed to complete the application process, or who the medical director deems 

inappropriate to be functioning in an EMS role. 

a.  This will be communicated to the TFD leadership. 

 

B. Education Programs: 

i. Provide relevant education and training, which may be done in conjunction 

with an appropriate training academy or other organization. 

ii. Provide access to appropriate Mississippi Center for Emergency Service 

education and training.  

iii. Provide or collaborate with a training academy or other organization to 

provide protocol updates and/or refreshers.  

- 52 -

Item # 16.



2 

 

C. General Medical Advisement 

i. Provide guidance on medical issues, trends, and policies to TFD leadership 

team. 

 

IV. RESPONSIBILITIES OF Tupelo Fire Department 

 
A. Non-transport Emergency Medical Services (“NT-EMS”): 

i. Provide a lead point-of-contact for certification, training, and registration 

management.  

ii. Provide a lead point-of-contact for quality assurance follow-up. 

iii. Provide access to patient charts and other related data for quality assurance 

review and follow-up.  

iv. Maintain appropriate records/files for EMR, EMT, EMT-A, and Paramedics 

who are eligible to receive services provided by UMMC pursuant to this 

MOU. 

v. Provide to UMMC or the TFD, at their request, any EMS-related certifications 

or training records required to confirm medical competency and compliance 

with applicable regulations.  

vi. Requires all staff members holding medical control under UMMC to complete 

all required refreshers, protocol review, or other needed educational events. 

vii. Perform appropriate remedial training and take appropriate action for staff 

members that have been deemed to have quality assurance issues. 

 

V. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
This MOU represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior 

oral and written statements or agreements.  This MOU may be amended only by written 

amendments duly executed by UMMC and TFD, respectively. 

 

VI. EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

This MOU becomes effective upon the last date of signature, below (“Effective Date”) 

and shall remain in effect for five (5) years, unless terminated as described herein.    

 

VII.  TERMINATION  
 

Either party may terminate this MOU upon sixty (60) days prior written notice to the 

other party. 

 

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

To provide consistent and effective communications between UMMC and TFD, each 

party shall appoint a Principal Representative to serve as its central point of contact 

responsible for coordinating and implementing this MOU.   

- 53 -

Item # 16.



3 

 

 

IX.  GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION  

 

This MOU shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance with the internal 

laws of the State of Mississippi, without consideration of its conflict of laws principles, and 

shall be binding upon the parties hereto in the United States and worldwide.  
 

X. LIABILITY 
 

The parties, as governmental entities of the State of Mississippi or political subdivisions 

thereof, are each protected from liability pursuant to the Mississippi Tort Claims Act.  

Personnel from each party will be presumed to be acting within the course and scope of 

their employment in performing duties hereunder.  Each party shall be considered to be 

independent of the other and neither shall be responsible for the acts or omissions of the 

other party. 

 

XI. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY 
 

Each individual signing below acknowledges that he or she is duly authorized by their 

respective party to sign this MOU and to bind the party to the terms and conditions 

hereof. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, This MOU shall take effect as of the last date of signature below 

when it has been executed by the duly authorized representative of each party.  

 

 

University of Mississippi Medical Center  Tupelo Fire Department 
 

 

 

Signature: _________________________  Signature: ____________________ 

 

Name: Rachel Gressett    Name: Brad Robinson 

 

Title: Executive Director, Contracts Administration  Title: Fire Chief 

 

Date: _______________________________  Date: ________________________ 

 

- 54 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Public Works Director 

DATE December 27, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL ENDVILLE RD BID 

NO. 2023-022PW - CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request to approve Change Order No. 1 Endville Road Project No. 2023-022PW  

 

Additional work is required to address deficient base and subgrade conditions within the existing 

section of Endville Rd. The change order provides additional curb and gutter as required at an 

existing church parking lot per the property owner’s request. 

 

Original Contract Price - $1,202,489.20 

Contract Increased - $98,620.25 

Contract Total including Change Order - $1,301,109.45 

 

 

 

 

 

- 55 -

Item # 17.



- 56 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director of Public Works 

DATE January 11, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR CHANGE ORDER F-3 AND FINAL 

CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTATION FOR VAN BUREN DRAINAGE 

IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT BID NO. 2023-032PW ARPA - CW 
  

 

Request:  

 

VAN BUREN DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS BID NO. 2023-032PW ARPA PROJECT 

Public Works is requesting approval for Change Order F-3 for the Van Buren Drainage 

Improvements Project Bid No. 2023-032PW which reconciles final contract quantities versus 

original contract quantities for each pay item. There is no change in contract pricing.  

 

Public Works is requesting approval of the Final Closeout Documentation provided by the 

Engineer Dustin Dabbs which states that all work has been completed and inspected and found to 

be substantially complete as of December 15, 2023. 

 

 

- 57 -

Item # 18.



DATE: 1/8/24

CONTRACT FOR:

PROJECT NO.:

OWNER:

CONTRACTOR:

ITEM UNIT
ORIG. UNIT           

PRICE
ORIG.                
QNTY.

C.O. UNIT           
PRICE

C.O.                 
QNTY.

Dollars  $                   -   

Dollars  $    381,023.00 

0 Days.

Accepted
(Owner) (Owner)

Recommended

Accepted
(Contractor (Contractor)

Project No. 2023-032PW

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER NO. F-3

Van Buren Ave. Drainage Improvements

Townes Contruction Company, Inc.

City of Tupelo, MS

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications:

DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES

$0.00 

ORIG.                  
Contract Price               

Per Item

Change Order                  
Contract Price               

Per Item

(Date)

This document will become a supplement to the contract and all provisions will apply hereto.

The Contract Total Including this and previous Change Orders Will Be:

The Contract Period Provided for Completion Will Be 

(Date)

(Owner's Architect/Engineer)

(Increased) (Decreased) (Unchanged):

(Date)

The amount of the Contract will be INCREASED by the Sum Of:       

 $                                               -   

JUSTIFICATION FOR CHANGES:

Previous Change Order(s) Amount:

Original Contract Price:  $                                381,023.00 

NET CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE

This change order is necessary to reconclie final contract quantites versus original contract quantites for each pay item.  
No change in contract price is reflected.

See attached Summary of Final Quantities

01/08/2024

- 58 -

Item # 18.



ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION

PLAN     
QNTY UNIT UNIT PRICE

CONTRACT    
TOTAL

FINAL     
QNTY

FINAL 
TOTAL

C.O. F-3 
TOTAL

1 MOBILIZATION 1 LS $26,315.00 26,315.00$    1.00 26,315.00$   $0.00

2 CLEARING & GRUBBING 1 LS $9,815.00 9,815.00$      1.00 9,815.00$    $0.00

3 REMOVE & REPLACE STREET SIGN 1 EA $900.00 900.00$        1.00 900.00$       $0.00

4 REMOVE & REPLACE ELECTRICAL 1 LS $800.00 800.00$        1.00 800.00$       $0.00

5 REMOVAL OF CHAIN LINK FENCE 50 LF $20.00 1,000.00$      50.00 1,000.00$    $0.00

6 REMOVAL OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT 200 SY $20.00 4,000.00$      260.00 5,200.00$    $1,200.00

7 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 15 SY $20.00 300.00$        30.00 600.00$       $300.00

8 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 375 LF $12.00 4,500.00$      375.00 4,500.00$    $0.00

9 REMOVAL OF EXISTING GRATE INLET 1 EA $2,000.00 2,000.00$      1.00 2,000.00$    $0.00

10 REMOVAL OF EXISTING CURB INLET 5 EA $2,000.00 10,000.00$    5.00 10,000.00$   $0.00

11 REMOVAL OF 36" RCP 32 LF $30.00 960.00$        32.00 960.00$       $0.00

12 REMOVAL OF 48" RCP 538 LF $15.00 8,070.00$      538.00 8,070.00$    $0.00

13 CHAIN LINK FENCE 50 LF $40.00 2,000.00$      50.00 2,000.00$    $0.00

14 ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE 25 TONS $400.00 10,000.00$    30.00 12,000.00$   $2,000.00

15 ASPHALT BASE COURSE 35 TONS $400.00 14,000.00$    44.00 17,600.00$   $3,600.00

16 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT 15 SY $75.00 1,125.00$      30.00 2,250.00$    $1,125.00

17 SAWCUTTING 185 LF $15.00 2,775.00$      418.00 6,270.00$    $3,495.00

18 CRUSHED STONE SUB-BASE MATERIAL 130 TONS $75.00 9,750.00$      105.00 7,875.00$    ($1,875.00)

19 BORROW EXCAVATION 50 CY $40.00 2,000.00$      36.00 1,440.00$    ($560.00)

20 36" RCP DRAINAGE PIPE 32 LF $125.00 4,000.00$      32.00 4,000.00$    $0.00

21 58" X 36" RCAP DRAINAGE PIPE 370 LF $244.00 90,280.00$    370.00 90,280.00$   $0.00

22 58" X 36" RCAP FLARED END SECTION 0 EA $2,500.00 -$             0.00 -$            $0.00

23 R. C. GRATE INLET W/3'X3' CAST IRON GRATE 1 EA $5,800.00 5,800.00$      1.00 5,800.00$    $0.00

24 R. C. CURB INLET, TYPE SS-2 5 EA $5,930.00 29,650.00$    5.00 29,650.00$   $0.00

25 14" STEEL CASING RETROFIT 10 LF $250.00 2,500.00$      0.00 -$            ($2,500.00)

26 CONRETE, CLASS B 5 CY $2,000.00 10,000.00$    2.00 4,000.00$    ($6,000.00)

27 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 375 LF $65.00 24,375.00$    375.00 24,375.00$   $0.00

28 CONNECT TO EXISTING PIPES 2 EA $2,000.00 4,000.00$      2.00 4,000.00$    $0.00

29 SOLID SODDING 1200 SY $6.00 7,200.00$      1,692.50 10,155.00$   $2,955.00

30 EROSION CONTROL 1 LS $5,500.00 5,500.00$      1.00 5,500.00$    $0.00

31 LANDSCAPING 1 LS $1,800.00 1,800.00$      1.00 1,800.00$    $0.00

32 TEMPORARY POWER POLE SUPPORT 1 LS $3,000.00 3,000.00$      1.00 3,000.00$    $0.00

33 TEMPORARY FENCING 0 LS $3,500.00 -$             0.00 -$            $0.00

34 36" X 23" RCAP 470 LF $126.00 59,220.00$    480.00 60,480.00$   $1,260.00

35 R. C. JUNCTION BOX W/ MANHOLE LID 2 EA $5,444.00 10,888.00$    2.00 10,888.00$   $0.00

36 FLOWABLE FILL 30 CY $250.00 7,500.00$      10.00 2,500.00$    ($5,000.00)

37 SANITARY SEWER LINE ADJUSTMENT 2 EA $2,500.00 5,000.00$      2.00 5,000.00$    $0.00
TOTALS $381,023.00 $381,023.00 $0.00

CHANGE ORDER #F-3 (FINAL SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES)
VAN BUREN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - BID NO. 2023-032PW

CONTRACTOR: TOWNES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI

- 59 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director of Public Works  

DATE January 11, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR CHANGE ORDER F-2 AND FINAL 

CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTATION FOR CITY PARK DRAINAGE 

IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT BID NO. 2023-028PW ARPA - CW 
  

 

Request:  

CITY PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS BID NO. 2023-028PW ARPA PROJECT 

 

Public Works is requesting approval for Change F-2 for City Park Drainage 

Improvements Project Bid No. 2023-028PW which reconciles final contract quantities 

versus original contract quantities for each pay item. There is no change in contract 

pricing.  

 

Public Works is requesting approval of the Final Closeout Documentation provided by 

the Engineer Dustin Dabbs which states that all work has been completed and inspected 

and found to be substantially complete as of December 8, 2023. 

 

 

- 60 -

Item # 19.



- 61 -

Item # 19.



- 62 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director of Parks and Recreation 

DATE January 8, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION FROM TUPELO 

SPORTS COUNCIL FOR EASTWOOD SOFTBALL COMPLEX AND 

BASEBALL COMPLEX AF 
  

 

Request:  

The Tupelo Sports Council would like to donate $25,000 for the improvements of Eastwood 

Softball Complex and $57,000 for the improvements of the Baseball Complex for a total of 

$82,000. 

- 63 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, PR Director 

DATE January 10, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR PICKLEBALL COURTS AT 

DOT COOPER KELLY AF 
  

 

Request:  

Please approve change order #2 for $4,318.42 for installation of power to the pavilion for the 

Pickleball Complex at Dot Cooper Kelly # 2023-017PR.  This will increase the project to 

$1,289,618.42. 

 

- 64 -

Item # 21.



 

- 65 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Project Manager 

DATE January 9, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID FOR BALLARD PARK PARK SITE 

IMPROVEMENTS, PHASE 1 BID #2023-061PR NM 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the lowest and best bid from James A. Hodges Construction, Inc for 

the Ballard Park Site Improvements, Phase 1 Bid of $886,020.62 and an Alternate #1 bid of 

$58,462.00 for a total of $944.482.62. 

 

Attached to this request are the following; 

 Letter of Recommendation from Sloan Landscape Architecture 

 Copy of Bid 

 Bid Tab Sheet 

 

- 66 -

Item # 22.



- 67 -

Item # 22.



- 68 -

Item # 22.



- 69 -

Item # 22.



- 70 -

Item # 22.



- 71 -

Item # 22.



- 72 -

Item # 22.



- 73 -

Item # 22.



- 74 -

Item # 22.



- 75 -

Item # 22.



- 76 -

Item # 22.



- 77 -

Item # 22.



- 78 -

Item # 22.



- 79 -

Item # 22.



- 80 -

Item # 22.



- 81 -

Item # 22.



- 82 -

Item # 22.



- 83 -

Item # 22.



- 84 -

Item # 22.



- 85 -

Item # 22.



- 86 -

Item # 22.



- 87 -

Item # 22.



- 88 -

Item # 22.



- 89 -

Item # 22.



- 90 -

Item # 22.



- 91 -

Item # 22.



- 92 -

Item # 22.



- 93 -

Item # 22.



- 94 -

Item # 22.



- 95 -

Item # 22.



- 96 -

Item # 22.



- 97 -

Item # 22.



- 98 -

Item # 22.



- 99 -

Item # 22.



- 100 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy, Project Manager 

DATE April 27, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR BALLARD PARK 

SITE IMPROVEMENTS, PHASE 1 BID #2023-061PR NM 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to recommend that the City Council and Mayor approve the contract for Ballard 

Park Site Improvements, Phase 1 and allow the Mayor to sign contract. 

Note:  The contract is attached to this request. 

 

- 101 -

Item # 23.



- 102 -

Item # 23.



- 103 -

Item # 23.



- 104 -

Item # 23.



- 105 -

Item # 23.



- 106 -

Item # 23.



- 107 -

Item # 23.



- 108 -

Item # 23.



- 109 -

Item # 23.



- 110 -

Item # 23.



- 111 -

Item # 23.



- 112 -

Item # 23.



- 113 -

Item # 23.



- 114 -

Item # 23.



- 115 -

Item # 23.



- 116 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Joe Wheeler, Airport Administrator 

DATE January 12, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MDOT MATCHING GRANT AIP 3-28-

054-2023 JW 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of MDOT Matching Grant for $51,402, which is the 2.5% match of the $1.92 million 

AIP Grant to rehab the apron between taxiway J and taxiway H. 

 

Attachments: 

A. Copy of the MDOT Grant Application 

 

- 117 -

Item # 24.



- 118 -

Item # 24.



- 119 -

Item # 24.



- 120 -

Item # 24.



- 121 -

Item # 24.



- 122 -

Item # 24.



- 123 -

Item # 24.



- 124 -

Item # 24.



- 125 -

Item # 24.



- 126 -

Item # 24.



- 127 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kevan Kirkpatrick, Director Cadence Bank Arena  

DATE January 4, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES 

OF NOVEMBER 20, 2023 KK 
  

 

Request:  

PLEASE REVIEW AND ACCEPT MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 20, 2023  

 

- 128 -

Item # 25.



- 129 -

Item # 25.



- 130 -

Item # 25.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephanie Coomer, Director 

DATE January 12, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINS. JANUARY 10, 2023 SC 
  

 

Request:  

Review January Board Mins.  

 

- 131 -

Item # 26.



ii)411t)

tupelo'
Tupelo Convention & Visitors Bureau Board Meeting

Wednesday, January 10, 2024

The Tupelo Convention & Visitors Bureau met Wednesday. January 10, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. in the Tupelo CVB
boardroom. Board members present were Stephanie Coomer, Stephanie Browning, Emily Elliott, Leslie Nabors,
and Dimple Patel. Tupelo CVB staff members present were Jan Pannell, Jennie Bradford Curlee, and Elizabeth
Russell.

Stephanie Coomer called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m.

Dimple Patel moved for approval of the agenda. Stephanie Browning seconded the motion. All voting aye, the
motion carried.

Leslie Nabors moved that the minutes from November 7, 2023 be approved as presented. Stephanie Browning
seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Stephanie Coomer presented the financial report.

Jan Pannell, Jennie Bradford Curlee, and Elizabeth Russell presented staff reports.

The meeting adjourned at 2:32 p.m.

Submitted by:

Emily Elliott, Secretary Steph nie Coomer, Chairman
 a/2_

- 132 -

Item # 26.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE January 9, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER # 2 & FINAL 

SUMMARY FOR THE HWY 45 SEWER OUTFALL PROJECT (BID NO 2023-

019WL) ARPA JT  
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the attached change order: 

 

Hwy 45 Sewer Outfall – Change Order # 2 & Final Summary – This change order shows a net 

decrease of ($102,576.37) which brings the final contract amount to $1,344,360.63. This decrease 

is based on final project quantities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 133 -

Item # 27.



- 134 -

Item # 27.



- 135 -

Item # 27.



- 136 -

Item # 27.



- 137 -

Item # 27.



- 138 -

Item # 27.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE January 10, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH MAX FOOTE 

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC FOR BID # 2023-040WL (CENTRAL 

PUMPING STATION MODIFICATIONS) JT  
  

 

Request:  

I recommend award of the attached contract with Max Foote Construction Company, LLC for the 

Central Pumping Station Modifications.  The bid for this project (Bid No. 2023-040WL) was 

approved through your regular council meeting on November 17, 2023 in the amount of 

$12,347,000.00.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

- 139 -

Item # 28.



- 140 -

Item # 28.



- 141 -

Item # 28.



- 142 -

Item # 28.



- 143 -

Item # 28.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Lucia Randle, Downtown Tupelo Main Street Association Executive Director 

DATE January 12, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

WITH MISSISSIPPI MAIN STREET ASSOCIATION  LR 
  

 

Request: Please review and approve the attached MOA between MS Main Street and City of 

Tupelo giving Mayor Todd Jordan permission to execute.  This MOA is approved annually by 

Tupelo City Council. 

 

- 144 -

Item # 29.



2023 MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

FOR CONTINUATION AS A 

MISSISSIPPI MAIN STREET ASSOCIATION 

DESIGNATED COMMUNITY 

SECTION I. MMSA AGREES TO: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 145 -

Item # 29.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 146 -

Item # 29.



SECTION II. THE LOCAL PROGRAM AGREES TO: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 147 -

Item # 29.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

- 148 -

Item # 29.



• 

• 

 

SECTION III. MMSA AND THE LOCAL PROGRAM JOINTLY AGREE THAT: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 149 -

Item # 29.



- 150 -

Item # 29.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE January 9, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW OF THE RESPONSES TO RFP 23-055PW 

AND TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR DEBRIS REMOVAL SERVICES TO 

THE MOST RESPONSIBLE OFFEROR WHOSE PROPOSAL IS MOST 

ADVANTAGEOUS TO THE CITY OF TUPELO, AND SUCH CONTRACT 

SHALL BE EXECUTED BY THE MAYOR AND SUBJECT TO 

SUBSEQUENT RATIFICATION BY THE CITY COUNCIL (TABLED AT 

DECEMBER 19, 2023 MEETING) SR 
  

 

The City of Tupelo advertised a Request for Proposals seeking to procure a 12-month pre-

contract for debris removal services. After having received the proposals, each were evaluated by 

a scoring committee, and the most responsible offeror was selected by the Committee.  

Request: Please approve the attached Order which selects the proposal that is most 

advantageous to the City of Tupelo. This Order authorizes the Mayor to enter into a contract, 

subject to subsequent ratification by the City Council. 

- 151 -

Item # 30.


	Top
	Item # 1.	DDS: PH LOT MOWING JANUARY 2024
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 1.16.24 - PUBLIC AGENDA
	Prelim Report 1-16-24

	Item # 2.	COU:MINUTES JANUARY 2, 2024
	ITEM-Staff-869a6df1513f4edeb209dfc0a8ad61f4 - 2023-12-27T125059.811 - Copy
	1-2-2024 Regular Revised

	Item # 3.	FIN:BILL PAY JAN 2024
	Bill Pay 1-2-2024

	Item # 4.	FIN: Advertising and Promotional Expenditures JAN 2024
	ad approval 1-16-2024

	Item # 5.	FIN:  BUDGET AMENDMENT #4-2024
	request to review and approve amendment #4 FY2024
	amendment 4-2024

	Item # 6.	FIN:  AWARD MUNICIPAL DEPOSITORY BID
	acknowledge selection of depository by State Treasurer 1-16-24
	letter from David McRae-State Treasurer 1-11-24
	letter from Stephen Reed 1-8-24

	Item # 7.	FIN:  RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF DEPOSITORY AGREEMENTS JAN 2024
	approve resolution authorizing the execution of city depository agreements 1-16-24

	Item # 8.	DDS: LOT MOWING JANUARY 2024
	PRELIMINARY LOT MOWING REPORT FOR 1.16.24 - ROUTINE AGENDA
	Prelim Report 1-16-24

	Item # 9.	DDS: DEMO RESOLUTIONS JANUARY 2024
	2111 PRESIDENT ST - ROUTINE AGENDA REQUEST
	Demo Lien - 2111 President St

	Item # 10.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE MULTIFAMILY DEC 2023
	DEV CODE - MULTIFAMILY 11-7

	Item # 11.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE SIGNS DEC 2023
	DEV CODE - SIGNS 11-7

	Item # 12.	ENG: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF SUMMARY CHANGE ORDER FOR EASON BLVD IMPROVEMENTS (JOB 2022-015 MT)
	Agenda Request Summary Change Order Eason Blvd Improvements 2022-015MT
	Eason Blvd Summary Change Order Final

	Item # 13.	ENG: MAJOR THOROUGHFARE MINUTES DECEMBER 2023 JAN 2024
	Agenda Request MTC Minutes Dec 2023
	Minutes Signed

	Item # 14.	PD: UNMARKED VEHICLE RESOLUTION JAN. 2024
	ITEM STAFF RESOLUTION UNMARKED VEHICLES 01-04-24
	UNMARKED VEHICLES FOR COUNCIL updated 12.19.2023 (1)

	Item # 15.	PD: Updated Narcan MOU Jan. 2024
	ITEM STAFF NARCAN MOU 01.09.2024
	1NARCAN MOU - Revised 2024

	Item # 16.	FD: MOU WITH NTEMS, MECS, UMMC & TFD JAN 2024
	TFD Jan2024
	TFD NTEMS MOU Ver 3-22-23

	Item # 17.	PW: CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL ENDVILLE RD BID NO. 2023-022PW JAN 2024
	PW MEMO APPROVAL ENDVILLE RD CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 BID NO. 2023-022PW
	CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 ENDVILLE RD BID NO. 2023-022PW

	Item # 18.	PW: VAN BUREN DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS FINAL CHANGE ORDER F-3 AND FINAL CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTATION BID NO. 2023-032PW ARPA JAN 2024
	PW MEMO FOR APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER F-3 AND FINAL CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTS FOR VAN BUREN DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS BID NO. 2023-032PW ARPA PROJECT
	Townes Const - Van Buren - Pay Request 4-F (1)

	Item # 19.	PW: CITY PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS FINAL CHANGE ORDER F-2 AND FINAL CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTATION BID NO. 2023-028PW ARPA JAN 2024
	PW MEMO CHANGE ORDER F2 AND FINAL CLOSEOUT DOCUMENTATION CITY PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT BID NO. 2023-028PW ARPA
	CO#2 - Final Reconciliation

	Item # 20.	PR:  DONATION OF FUND FROM TSC FOR BASEBALL AND SOFTBALLO JAN 2024
	DONATION OF FUNDS TSA 2024

	Item # 21.	PR:  CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR PICKLEBALL COURTS AT DOT COOPER KELLY FOR BID# 2023-017PR
	Change Order  2 for Pickleball Jan 2024
	Change Order #2 for Pickleball Jan 2024

	Item # 22.	PR: 2024 BALLARD PARK SITE IMPROVEMENTS, PHASE I BID AWARD JANUARY 2024
	Acceptenance memo 2024 Ballard Park Site Improvements
	Scan Jan 09, 2024
	bid tab
	SIGN IN
	HODGES
	TIMBO'S
	PHILLIPS

	Item # 23.	PR:  ACCEPTANCE OF CONTRACT FOR BALLARD PARK SITE IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 1
	Approval of Contract for Ballard Park Site Improvements PHase 1 Jan 2024
	Contract - Ballard Park Site Imp - JAH Executed (1)

	Item # 24.	AIR: MDOT MATCHING GRANT AIP3-28-0070-054-2023 JAN 2024
	Airport 1-16-24
	City of Tupelo Meeting

	Item # 25.	COL: MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 20, 2023
	minutes 11-23
	November 2023 signed minutes

	Item # 26.	CVB:BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 2024
	CVB Board Min.
	CVB January Board Mins 2024 

	Item # 27.	TWL: ARPA BID 2023-019WL CHANGE ORDER 2 & SUMMARY - HWY 45 SEWER OUTFALL 2024-01-16
	2024-01-16 Bid 2023-019WL Change Order 2 & Final Summary - Enscor LLC
	2024-01-16 Bid 2023-019WL Change Order 2 & Final Summary - Enscor LLC

	Item # 28.	TWL: BID 2023-040WL MAX FOOTE CONTRACT AWARD SRF FY21 2024-01-16
	2024-01-16 Bid 2023-040WL Contract Award - Max Foote Construction Company
	2024-01-16 Bid 2023-040WL Contract Award - Max Foote Construction Company

	Item # 29.	DTMSA:ANNUAL MOA WITH MS MAINSTREET JAN 2024
	ITEM-Staff-869a6df1513f4edeb209dfc0a8ad61f4 (2) (4)
	2023 DTMSA and MS Main Street  MOA

	Item # 30.	ADM: Debris Removal RFP; Dec 2023
	Debris Removal Agenda Request (FIXED)

	Bottom

